From: Anthony Rush <rush_aj G

Sent: 20 August 2010 10:17

To: ‘Richard Jeffrey'; ‘Steven Bell'; Fitchie, Andrew; 'David Mackay'; ‘Alastair Richards';
‘Stewart McGarrity'

Subject: RE: first cut of presentation for this pm

Attachments: Project Carlisle CEC.pptx; image00L1.jpg; image002.png; image003.jpg

Sorry — copy of revised slides

From: Richard Jeffrey [mailto:Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 20 August 2010 09:15

To: rush ajCuasiay Steven Bell; 'Fitchie, Andrew'; David Mackay; Alastair Richards; Stewart McGarrity
Subject: first cut of presentation for this pm

Comments please. | will continue working on it, incorporating (or ignoring) comments as | receive them.
Thanks
R

Richard Jeffrey
Chief Executive

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel:  (+44) O IIEGzczN

Email: richard.jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk

Find us online (click below):

f“‘"‘”""‘?" Find us on
rams ‘%-} - Facebook

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.
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